32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, Michigan 48025

FAX: (248) 626-0538 | OFFICE: (248) 626-9666

www.franklin.mi.us

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, March 02, 2022, 7:00 P.M
The Village of Franklin Historic District Commission will assemble at the
Franklin Community Church at 26425 Wellington Road, Franklin, Michigan 48025
AGENDA

l. Meeting Called to Order
Il. Roll Call
[1l.  Adoption of Agenda
IV.  Adoption of Minutes
A. Regular Meeting of Oetober06,2021 January 5, 2022
V. Public Comments
VI New Business
A. Consider Installation of a Boxed Window and Paint Color at 26243
Vincennes Avenue
VII.  Adjournment

Posted: February 23,2022 William Dinnan, Building Official/Historic District Commission Facilitator
Revised: March 2, 2022

POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PUBLIC ACT 267 (OPEN MEETINGS ACT)
The Village of Franklin will provide necessary, reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with
disabilities requiring such services. All requests must be made to the Village Clerk at least five (5) business
days before a meeting. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the
Village of Franklin in writing at 32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, MI 48025, or by calling the Village Clerk’s
Office at (248) 626-9666.



http://www.franklin.mi.us/

VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
WEDNESDAY, January 05, 2022, 7:00P.M.
32325 Franklin Road. Franklin, Michigan 48025

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

The Regular Meeting of the Historic District Commission was called to order by Gary Roberts,
Chairman, via Remote Zoom at 7:00 P.M.

Il. ROLL CALL

Present: Gayle Timmis, Mike Brassfield, Alex Stchekine, Alex Kokoszka, Laura Witty,
Gary Roberts

Absent: Jill Wilke

Also Present: Bill Dinnan, Building Official and Historic District Commission Facilitator;
Heather Mydloski, Village Clerk; Roger Fraser, Village Administrator

I1l. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Motion by Timmis, seconded by Kokoszka to approve the agenda, as presented.
Ayes: Brassfield, Timmis, Stchekine, Kokoszka, Witty, Roberts
Absent: Wilke

Motion carried.

IV. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES

A. Regular Meeting of October 06, 2021

Motion by Witty, seconded by Stchekine to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting of
October 06, 2021, as presented.

Ayes: Brassfield, Timmis, Stchekine, Kokoszka, Witty, Roberts
Absent: Wilke
Motion carried.

V. PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments.



Proceedings, Village of Franklin Historic District Commission
Regular Meeting, Wednesday, January 05, 2022, 7:00 P.M.

V. NEW BUSINESS

A. Consider Exterior Renovations and Colors to the Barn, Accessory Building and
Dental Office located at 32767 Franklin Road

Roberts asked if the applicant would consider another color. Applicant responded that he had put
a lot of time and effort into the color selection process and was confident it was a stellar choice.

Stchekine asked if the applicant had considered the color for business use, will it limit tenant
use? The Applicant replied he had thought about it and was confident in the atheistic he was
creating for business and overall.

Dinnan defined for the HDC the need for the applicant to acquire various Zoning Board of
Appeals variances as they applied to the above (height and change of usages) and in accordance
with the Secretary of Interior Standard Number Nine (9) for Renovation.

Motion to approve the application for the Exterior Renovations and Colors to the Barn,
Accessory Building and Dental Office located at 32767 Franklin Road as submitted in the
application along with the supplemental information provided by Finnicum Brownlie
Architects and subject to the Historic District Commission’s future opportunity to review
the color swatches that will be applied to the building; also subject to the parking aisle
asphalt will be extended to the south property line for a future connection; the Historic
District extends their support and recommendation for all three (3) of the applicants
Zoning Board of Appeals variances requested.

Roll Call Vote
Brassfield AYE
Timmis AYE

Stchekine AYE
Kokoszka AYE

Witty AYE
Roberts AYE
Absent: Wilke

Motion carried.
B. Consider Roof Replacement for House and Garage for 26200 Carol Ave.

Roberts stated the applicant had been at the December 01, 2021, meeting and since there was not
a quorum present there could not be an official action.

The applicant stated the roof replacement was an emergency issue and the HDC unofficially
approved the color he submitted so he could move forward under the circumstances.

The project has since been completed with the color that was submitted, Max Def Moire Black
dimensional shingles. Roberts asked that item be finalized and closed.

2|Page



Proceedings, Village of Franklin Historic District Commission
Regular Meeting, Wednesday, January 05, 2022, 7:00 P.M.

Motion by Kokoszka, seconded by Wilke to approve the Roof Replacement for House and
Garage for 26200 Carol Ave with Max Def Moire Black dimensional shingles as presented.

Ayes: Brassfield, Timmis, Stchekine, Kokoszka, Witty, Roberts
Absent: Wilke
Motion carried.

C. Consider Barn Color Change for 32731 Franklin Road

Roberts stated the applicant had been at the December 01, 2021, meeting and since there was not
a quorum present there could not be an official action.

Responding to Roberts, Dinnan defined the structural renovation of the building was now
complete and sound. He further stated there is an electric issue that he is working with the
applicant on, but they are in process to be fully compliant.

Roberts commended the Commissioners for encouraging the applicant to renovate his property
rather than demolish it.

Motion by Timmis, seconded by Stchekine to approve the Barn Color Change for 32731
Franklin Road as submitted, Sherwin Williams 2819, Downing Slate for the exterior siding
and Sherwin Williams 7006, Extra White for all trim and doors, as presented.

Ayes: Brassfield, Timmis, Stchekine, Kokoszka, Witty, Roberts

Absent: Wilke

Motion carried.

VIIl. ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Roberts, seconded by all to adjourn the meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:14 P.M.

Submitted,

Heather Mydloski, Recording Secretary

Dana Hughes, Village Clerk

3|Page



APPLICATION

INSPECTIONS...... 248-626-1601

DATE- STAME| |

32325 Franklin Rd e Franklin Ml 48025-1199 e Phone (248) 626-9666 » Fax (248) 626-0538

The undersigned hereby applies for a permit to (describe project)

Current market value of project $ SUBMIT CHECKLIST WITH APPLICATION
Square Feet

istoric District ? Zoning
l.  LOCATION OF PROJECT yes [] no District

e 2024y \intennes Ave

Il. PARCEL IDENTIFICATION #

A. OWNER OR LESSEE

Telephone No:

=™ Toby e Meoan Zenan

Address: &(03‘1\3 N \I \Y\ Q Cv_lﬂc% AV C City: E( QY-\\L\\Y] State: M\Q‘ﬂ &90 Zip Code: L\%{)«DE)

B. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER

Name: V\\MDCY\\,\ Tom O\S Telephone No: aqgaag. ag(o;)

o B0 bnwn Lok R [ nmeree | Widnigan] A%e 2

License No: Expiration Date: J

C. CONTRACTOR

Name: Budmg‘(\ bCY\‘\'(’)ﬁ Telephone No:

" 39439 Woddwadrd ANE [ Rgua! Oal T Michigan “fb1e
License No: & \ 63\9\ \ \"‘ "‘ L_l J Expiration Date: 06 l 3 \ l 30958\

Resson foreempton — 1 ~ 9 203730

Reason ornempion - LY ONLENUEN TVSuUY o ce

Reasor for Exemptien: - - OO\ 1150Q1S EMAIL

ll. TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT AND PLAN REVIEW

A. TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT

[] New Building M Addition / Remodel [] Demolition [] Property [ ] Other

B. REVIEW(s) TO BE PERFORMED

M Building / Trades [] Engineering []1 Arborist []1 Legal [1 Other

A




IV. PERMIT PROPOSAL

A. RESIDENTIAL BUILDING - show most recent use

L -t
One Family []1 Detached Condominium - number of units

[] Attached Garage [] Detached Garage [] Other (describe)

B. NON-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING - show most recent use

[] Church, Religious [1 Public Utility [1 Restaurant
[] Service Station [1 School, Library, Educational [1 Grocery
[]1 Office, Bank, Professional []1 Store, Mercantile []1 Other (describe)

PROPERTY - Describe prodi)sal in detail \}\ \-\_C/Y\CY\ (ﬁ YY\O(‘\Q\ V\O‘\'.YY\(}\J \n q

QAU GRS "B S em ST by Ao B o o
LINAOW.

V. SELECTED CHARACTERISTICS FOR BUILDING PERMIT

A. PRINCIPAL TYPE OF FRAME

[1 Masonry, Wall Bearing \,{Wood Frame []1 Structured Steel
[]1 Reinforced Concrete []~ Other (describe)

B. PRINCIPAL TYPE OF HEATING FUEL

\AGas [1 Oil [] Electricity [] Coal [] Other

/
C. TYPE OF SEWAGE DISPOSAL

[1 Pressure Sewer System [1 Septic System

D. TYPE OF WATER SUPPLY

[1 Public or Private Company [] Private Well or Cistern

E. TYPE OF MECHANICAL

Will there be air conditioning? [] yes [1no Will there be an elevator? [] yes [1 no

F. DIMENSIONS

First Floor (sq ft) Garage / Accessory (sq ft)
Second Floor (sq ft) Total Building Area (sq ft)

Basement (sq ft) Total Land Area (sq ft)

G. NUMBER OF OFF-STREET PARKING SPACES

Enclosed Outdoors




VI. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Applicant is responsible for the payment of all fees and charges applicable to this application and must provide the following information:

Name: ’\:AO\{X‘IY \’ m\w\ Telephone No.

Federal ID no. (if applicable)

TS ?)aq?\E; \I\\MKM(\/ City:&\{\}n\ OOK State: le ZIP: LRO“(O

| hereby certify that the proposed work is authorized by the owner of record and that | have been authorized by the owner to
make this application as his authorized agent, and we agree to conform to all applicable laws of the State of Michigan. All
information submitted on this application is accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Section 23a of the State Construction Code Act of 1972, Act No. 230 of the Public Acts of 1972, being Section 125.1523a of the

Michigan Compiled Laws, prohibits a person from conspiring to circumvent the licensing requirements of this state relating to
persons who perform work on a residential building or a residential structure. Violators of Section 23a are subject to civil fines.

= ) A=
Signature of Applicant Print Name /%BW %‘/ Application Date

Checks accepted only?/a conditional payment. If not honored by bank, permit is unpaid and subject to
penalties.

VIl. FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

REQUIRED APP / REJ DATE BY
A ~ BUILDING PERMIT [1Yes [1No
B ~ CULVERT PERMIT [1Yes [1No
C ~ FENCE PERMIT [1Yes [1No
D ~ FLOODPLAIN PERMIT [1Yes [1No
E ~ LANDFILL PERMIT [1Yes [1No
F _~ SOIL EROSION PERMIT [1Yes [1No
G ~ TREE REMOVAL PERMIT [1Yes [1No
H ~ WETLANDS PERMIT [1Yes [1No
| _~HISTORIC DISTRICT [1Yes [1No
J ~ ZONING BOARD ** [1Yes [1No
** Zoning District Required Setback Front / Side Back
Proposed Setback Front / Side Back
Approved by: Expiration of Permit: A permit remains valid as long as

work is progressing and inspections are requested and

conducted. A permit shall become invalid if the authorized
work is not commenced within six months after issuance of

(signature) the permit or if the authorized work is suspended or

abandoned for a period of six months after the time of

VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN BUILDING OFFICIAL commencing the work. A permit will be closed when no
inspections are requested and conducted within 6 months
No Rocks or Stone Mailboxes Shall be put in the Right-of-Way of the date of issuance or the date of a previous inspection.

Closed permits cannot be refunded or reinstated.




DESIGN CRITERIA

GENERAL

THIS PROJECT HAS BEEN DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
2015 MICHIGAN RESIDENTIAL CODE (MRC). ALL CONSTRUCTION
SHALL CONFORM TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE CURRENT
CODE. DIMENSIONS OF INTERIOR WALLS ON FLOORPLANS
SHALL BE 4-1/2" UNLESS OTHERUWISE INDICATED.

LOAD PARAMETERS

FLOOR LIVE LOAD: 40 PSF
FLOOR DEAD LOAD: 20 PSF

ROOF SNOW LOAD: 25 PSF
ROOF DEAD LOAD: |15 PSF

ULTIMATE WIND SPEED: 115 MPH
WIND IMPORTANCE FACTOR lw: 1.O
BUILDING CATEGORY: |

WIND EXPOSURE: B

MINIMUM DEFLECTION CRITERIA

ROOF COMPONENTS: L/240 LIVE ¢ L/180 TOTAL
FLOOR COMPONENTS: L/480 LIVE & L/260 TOTAL

DESIGN STRENGTHS

TJI JOISTS: BOISE CASCADE BCI 90s 2.0 SERIES OR EQUIVALENT.
LvL: TO HAVE MIN. PROPERTIES OF e = 2.0 AND Fb = 2300 S|
DIMENSIONAL LUMBER: DOUGLAS FIR #2 OR EQUAL

CONCRETE: MIN. 2000 PS|I COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH @ 28 DATS
MASONRY: NORMAL WEIGHT F'm: 1500 P8I

SOIL BEARING CAPACITY: 2000 PSF

NOTE: IF OTHER IS SPECIFIED ON PLANS, PLAN NOTE OR
STRICTEST GOYERNS. THE ABOVE 1S NOTED FOR GENERAL
PURPOSES.

GENERAL JOBSITE

JOBSITE PROTECTION AND CLEAN-UP

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE JOB SITE PROTECTION ON INTERIOR
AND EXTERIOR OF PROJECT AS REQUIRED TO PROTECT ALL
AREAS AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION. THIS SITE PROTECTION
SHALL INCLUDE DUMPSTER PADS TO PROTECT GROUND, ZIPPERED
VISQUEEN OPENINGS, FLOOR PROTECTION AND COVERINGS FOR
FINISHES.

THE PROJECT UWILL BE KEPT IN A BROOM CLEAN CONDITION FOR
DURATION OF THE PROJECT.

INTERIOR SOFFIT DEMO

IF EXISTING SOFFITS ARE BEING REMOVED AND MECHANICALS ARE
UNCOVYERED, THERE WILL BE AN ADDITIONAL COST TO REWORK, AS
THIS 1S AN UNFORSEEN CONDITION AND WAS NOT INCLUDED

IN THE PROJECT.

INTERIOR DOORS

REWORK TO ADJUST OR RE-HANG INTERIOR DOORS THAT WERE
INCLUDED IN PROJECT DUE TO PAINT OR CARPET CONTRACTORS
1S NOT INCLUDED. IF REWORK S NECESSARY AFTER PAINT AND
CARPET INSTALLATION, AN ADDITIONAL CHARGE WILL BE ISSUED
ON A CHANGE ORDER FOR LABOR COSTS.

WATER / SEWER

ANY COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE REPAIR OF WATER SERVICE
AND/OR LINES ARE NOT INCLUDED IN THE PROJECT SCOPE. ANY
COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH RELOCATION AND RECONNECTION OF
EXISTING PRESSURE SEWER ARE NOT INCLUDED IN THE PROJECT
SCOPE.

SPRINKLER SYSTEM

NOT INCLUDED IN PROJECT $COPE.

CONTRACTOR TO ALLOW A WINDOW FOR THE OWNER TO INSTALL
AND/OR MODIFY NEW/EXISTING SYSTEM. OWNER [ RESPONSIBLE
FOR REPAIR OF ANY DAMAGE AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION.

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

DRYWALL

INSTALL 172" DRYWALL ON WALLS AND CEILINGS IN LIVING AREAS
AS REQUIRED

INSTALL 5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL ON GARAGE CEILINGS A%
REQUIRED

INSTALL 172" DRYWALL ON GARAGE WALLS AS REQUIRED
INSTALL GREEN BOARD IN DAMP AREAS AS REQUIRED

GARAGE SEPARATIONS

THE GARAGE SHALL BE SEPARATED FROM THE HOME AND ITS
ATTIC AREA BY 5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL APPIED TO THE GARAGE
SIDE. WHERE THE SEPARATION 19 A FLOOR/CEILING ASSEMBLY, THE
STRUCTURE SUPPORTING THE SEPARATION SHALL BE PROTECTED
BY 172" DRYWALL.

DRAFTSTOPPING REQUIRED

WHEN THERE 1S USABLE SPACE BOTH ABOVE AND BELOW THE
CONCEALED SPACE OF A FLOOR/CEILING ASSEMBLY, DRAFTSTOPS
SHALL BE INSTALLED 8O THAT THE AREA OF THE CONCEALED
SPACE DOES NOT EXCEED 1000 SQUARE FEET. DRAFTSTOPPING
SHALL DIVIDE THE CONCEALED SPACE INTO APPROXIMATELY
EQUAL AREAS. WHERE THE ASSEMBLY 1S ENCLOSED BY A FLOOR
MEMBRANE ABOYE AND A CEILING MEMBRANE BELOW
DRAFTSTOPPING SHALL BE PROVIDED IN FLOOR/CEILING
ASSEMBLIES UNDER THE FOLLOWING CIRCUMSTANCES:

. CEILING 1S SUSPENDED UNDER THE FLOOR FRAMING

2. FLOOR FRAMING 1S CONSTRUCTED OF TRUSS-TYPE OPEN-WEB

OR PERFORATED MEMBERS

DRAFTSTOPPING MATERIALS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 1/2"
GYPSUM BOARD, 3/8" WOOD STRUCTURAL PANELS, 3/8" TYPE
2-M-W PARTICLE BOARD OR OTHER APPROVYED MATERIALS
ADEQUATELY SUPPORTED. DRAFTSTOPPING SHALL BE
INSTALLED PARALLEL TO THE FLOOR FRAMING MEMBERS
UNLESS OTHERUWISE APPROVED BY THE BUILDING OFFICIAL.
THE INTEGRITY OF ALL DRAFTSTOPS SHALL BE MAINTAINED.

FIRE BLOCKING REQUIRED SHALL BE PROVIDED IN WOOD-FRAME
FLOOR CONSTRUCTION AND FLOOR CEILING ASSEMBLIES
IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION Re0O2.8

R&02.10.4.2 CONTINUOUS SHEATHING METHODS

CONTINUOUS SHEATHING METHODS REQUIRE STRUCTURAL PANEL
SHEATHING TO BE USED ON ALL SHEATHABLE SURFACES ON ONE
SIDE OF A BRACED WALL LINE INCLUDING AREAS ABOYE AND
BELOW OPENINGS AND GABLE END WALLS AND SHALL MEET THE
REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION Re0O2.10.7.

R802.1.| UPLIFT RESISTANCE

ROOF ASSEMBLIES SHALL HAVE UPLIFT RESISTANCE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS R802.11.1.1 AND R802.11.1.2.

WHERE THE UPLIFT FORCE DOES NOT EXCEED 200 POUNDS,
RAFTERS AND TRUSSES SPACED NOT MORE THAN 24 INCHES ON
CENTER SHALL BE PERMITTED TO BE ATTACHED TO THEIR
SUPPORTING WALL ASSEMBLIES IN ACCORDANCE WITH TABLE
Re0O2.3(D.

WHERE THE BASIC WIND SPEED DOES NOT EXCEED 115 MPH, THE
WIND EXPOSURE CATEGORY IS B, THE ROOF PITCH IS 5:12 OR
GREATER, AND THE ROOF $PAN 1S 32 FEET OR LESS, RAFTERS AND
TRUSSES SPACED NOT MORE THAN 24 INCHES ON CENTER SHALL
BE PERMITTED TO BE ATTACHED TO THEIR SUPPORTING WALL
ASSEMBLIES IN ACCORDANCE WITH TABLE R&0O2.3(1).

R802.ILI.I TRUSS UPLIFT RESISTANCE.

TRUSSES SHALL BE ATTACHED TO SUPPORTING WALL ASSEMBLIES
BY CONNECTIONS CAPABLE OF RESISTING UPLIFT FORCES AS
SPECIFIED ON THE TRUSS DESIGN DRAWINGS FOR THE ULTIMATE
DESIGN WIND SPEED AS DETERMINED BY FIGURE R201.2(4)A AND
LISTED IN TABLE R301.2(D OR AS SHOWN ON THE CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS. UPLIFT FORCES SHALL BE PERMITTED TO BE
DETERMINED AS SPECIFIED BY TABLE Re02.1l, IF APPLICABLE, OR
AS DETERMINED BY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING PRACTICE.

R802.11.1.2 RAFTER UPLIFT RESISTANCE.

INDIVIDUAL RAFTERS SHALL BE ATTACHED TO SUPPORTING WALL
ASSEMBLIES BY CONNECTIONS CAPABLE OF RESISTING UPLIFT
FORCES AS DETERMINED BY TABLE R802.11 OR AS DETERMINED
BY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING PRACTICE. CONNECTIONS FOR BEAMS
USED IN A ROOF SYSTEM SHALL BE DESIGNED IN ACCORADANCE
WITH THE ACCEPTED ENGINEERING PRACTICE.

FLASHING AND WEEP HOLES

FLASHING SHALL BE LOCATED BENEATH THE FIRST COURSE OF
MASONRY ABOVE FINISHED GROUND LEVEL ABOVE THE
FOUNDATION WALL OR SLAB AND AT OTHER POINTS OF SUPPORT,
INCLUDING STRUCTURAL FLOORS, SHELF ANGLES ADN LINTELS
WHEN MASONRY VENEERS ARE DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
SECTION R1032.1

WEEPHOLES SHALL BE PROVIDED IN THE OUTSIDE WYTHE OF
MASONRY WALLS AT A MAXIMUM SPACING OF 33 INCHES ON
CENTER. WEEPHOLES SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 2/16 INCH IN
DIAMETER. WEEPHOLES SHALL BE LOCATED IMMEDIATELY ABOVE
FLASHING.

FLASHING SHALL BE LOCATED IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS:
. AT THE TOP OF ALL EXTERIOR WINDOW AND DOOR OPENINGS
2. AT THE INTERSECTION OF CHIMNEYS OR OTHER MASONRY
CONSTRUCTION
3. UNDER AND AT THE ENDS OF MASONRY, WOOD, OR METAL
COPINGS AND SILLS
4. CONTINUOUSLY ABOVE ALL PROJECTING WOOD TRIM
5. WHERE EXTERIOR PORCHES, DECKS, OR STAIRS ATTACH
TO A WALL OR FLOOR ASSEMBLY OF WOOD-FRAME
CONSTRUCTION
©. AT WALL AND ROOF INTERSECTIONS
1. AT BUILT-IN GUTTERS

FOUNDATION AND CONCRETE

MINIMUM CONCRETE FOOTINGS SHALL BE 42" BELOW FINISH GRADE
UNDER FLOOR SPACE SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION R403.

CONCRETE STRENGTH SHALL BE 3000 PSI FOR ALL FOOTINGS,
THICKENED SLABS AND CONCRETE SLABS NOT EXPOSED TO THE
WEATHER

ALL REINFORCING BARS, DOWELS AND TIES SHALL CONFORM TO
ASTM Aclb GRADE &0.

REMOVE ALL FILL AND ORGANIC MATERIALS FROM AREAS TO
RECEIVE CONCRETE SLABS.

PROVIDE 8ILL PLATE ANCHOR BOLTS @ &'O" ON CENTER AND
12" FROM END OF SILL PLATES. ANCHOR BOLTS SHALL BE 1/2"
DIAMETER AND SHALL EXTEND IB" INTO GROUTED CONCRETE
BLOCK OR &" MINIMUM INTO POURED IN PLACE CONCRETE.

ALL POURED CONC. WALLS TO BE BACK-FILL WITH SUITABLE TYPE
BACKFILL MATERIAL THAT 1© NOT WET CLAY OR IN FROZEN CHUNKS
AND BE WELL BRACED UNTIL CONC. 1S THOROUGHLY CURED AND
ADDITIONAL WEIGHT OF BUILDING 1S IN PLACE.

WOOD COLUMNS

R3I7.1.4 WOOD COLUMNS. WOOD COLUMNS SHALL BE APPROVYED
WOOD OF NATURAL DECAY RESISTANCE OR APPROVED
PRESSURE-PRESERVATIVE-TREATED WOOD.
EXCEPTIONS:
. COLUMNS EXPOSED TO THE WEATHER OR IN BASEMENTS
WHERE SUPPORTED BY CONCRETE PIERS OR METAL
PEDESTALS PROJECTING I" ABOVE A CONCRETE FLOOR OR 5"
ABOVYE EXPOSED EARTH AND THE EARTH IS COVERED BY AN
APPROVED IMPERVIOUS MOISTURE BARRIER.
2. COLUMNS IN ENCLOSED CRAWL SPACES OR UNEXCAVATED
AREAS LOCATED WITHIN THE PERIPHERY OF THE BUILDING
WHEN SUPPORTED BY A CONCRETE PIER OR METAL PEDESTAL
AT A HEIGHT MORE THAN 8 INCHES FROM EXPOSED EARTH AND
THE EARTH |19 COVERED BY AN IMPERVIOUS MOISTURE
BARRIER.
3. DECK POSTS SUPPORTED BY CONCRETE PIERS OR METAL
PEDESTALS PROJECTING NOT LESS THAN | INCH ABOVE A
CONCRETE FLOOR OR & INCHES ABOVE EXPOSED EARTH.

FACTORY BUILT FIREPLACES

HEARTH EXTENSIONS OF APPROVED FACTORY-BUILT FIREPLACES
SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LISTING OF THE
FIREPLACE. THE HEARTH EXTENSION SHALL BE READILY
DISTINGUISHABLE FROM THE SURROUNDING FLOOR AREA.

MASONRY FIREPLACES AND CHIMNEY

THE MINIMUM THICKNESS OF HEARTH EXTENSIONS SHALL BE 2
INCHES EXCEPT WHEN THE BOTTOM OF THE FIREBOX OPENING IS
RAISED AT LEAST & INCHES ABOVYE THE TOP OF THE HEARTH
EXTENSION, A HEARTH EXTENSION OF NOT LESS THAN 3/8" THICK,
BRICK, CONCRETE, STONE, TILE OR OTHER APPROVED
NONCOMBUSTABLE MATERIAL 1S PERMITTED.

HEARTH EXTENSIONS SHALL EXTEND AT LEAST 16" IN FRONT OF
AND AT LEAST 8" BEYOND EACH SIDE OF THE FIREPLACE
OPENING. WHERE THE FIREPLACE OPENING 19 & SQUARE FEET OR
LARGER, THE HEARTH EXTENSION SHALL EXTEND AT LEAST 20
INCHES IN FRONT OF AND AT LEAST 12 INCHES BETOND EACH SIDE
OF THE FIREPLACE OPENING.

CHIMNEY TERMINATION MUST PROJECT 2'-O" ABOVE ANY PART OF
THE BUILDING WITHIN 10 FEET, BUT SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 3'-O"
ABOVE THE HIGHEST POINT WHERE CHIMNEY PASSES THROUGH THE
ROOF.

OVYERHEAD EXHAUST HOODS

A CLEARANCE OF AT LEAST 24 INCHES FOR ELECTRIC
STOVYE/COOKTOP AND 320 INCHES FOR GAS STOVE/COOKTORP
SHALL BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN THE COOKING SURFACE AND THE
COMBUSTABLE MATERIAL OR CABINET. THE HOOD SHALL BE AT
LEAST AS WIDE AS THE BROILER UNIT AND SHALL EXTEND OVER
THE ENTIRE UNIT.

DRYER VENTS
THE MAXIMUM LENGTH FOR A DRYER VENT SHALL BE 25 FEET.
THE MAXIMUM LENGTH OF THE DRYER VENT SHALL BE REDUCED
5 FEET FOR EVERY 90 DEGREE BEND AND 2.5 FEET FOR EVERY
45 DEGREE BEND.

ATTIC ACCESS

IN BUILDINGS WITH COMBUSTABLE CEILING OR ROOF CONSTRUCTION,
AN ATTIC ACCESS OPENING SHALL BE PROVIDED TO ATTIC AREAS
THAT EXCEED 30 SQUARE FEET AND HAVE A VERTICAL HEIGHT OF
30 INCHES OR GREATER.

THE ROUGH FRAMED OPENING SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 22" X 30"
AND SHALL BE LOCATED IN A HALLWAY OR OTHER READILY
ACCESSIBLE LOCATION. A 30" MINIMUM UNOBSTRUCTED HEADROOM
IN THE ATTIC SPACE SHALL BE PROVYED AT SOME POINT ABOVE
THE ACCESS OPENING.

CRAUWL SPACE ACCESS

ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED TO ALL UNDER-FLOOR SPACES.
ACCESS OPENINGS THROUGH THE FLOOR SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF
18" X 24". OPENINGS THROUGH A PERIMETER WALL

SHALL BE l&" X 24"

PULL-DOWN STAIR
BESSLER STAIRWAY MODEL 100

ENERGY

2015 MRC - CHAPTER || ENERGY EFFICIENCY

ALL INSULATION R-VALUES FOR BOND, WALL, CEILING LOCATIONS,
AND UNDER SLAB WHERE REQUIRED MUST MEET COMPLIANCE.

EXISTING HYAC UWILL BE UPGRADED FOR THIS RENOYATION TO
MEET THE ENERGY REQUIREMENTS.

INSULATION - CLIMATE ZONE 5A (REFERENCE TABLE NIIO2.1.D

INSTALL R-I2 FIBERGLASS BATT INSULATION PLUS R-5 CONTINUOUS
INSULATION IN 2XxX4 EXTERIOR WALLS IN LIVING AREAS

INSTALL R-21 FIBERGLASS BATT INSULATION IN 2X&e EXTERIOR
WALLS IN LIVING AREAS

INSTALL R-I9 FIBERGLASS BATT INSULATION IN GARAGE CEILINGS
UNDER LIVING AREAS

INSTALL R-328 FIBERGLASS BATT INSULATION IN CEILINGS OVER
LIVING AREAS OR R-30 WHERE RAISED HEEL CONSTRUCTION [
USED (INSULATION 1S FULL HEIGHT UNCOMPRESSED OVER EXTERIOR
WALL TOP PLATE, COYERING 100% OF CEILING AREA).

SECTION NIO2 - BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE

NI1O2.2 SPECIFIC INSULATION REQUIREMENTS (PRESCRIPTIVE). IN
ADDITION TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION NIIO2.1, INSULATION
SHALL MEET THE SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS NIIO2.2.1
THROUGH N1102.12

N11O2.2.1 CEILINGS WITH ATTIC SPACES. WHEN SECTION NIIO2.1.1
WOULD REQUIRE R-38 IN THE CEILING, R-30 SHALL SATISFY THE
REQ. FOR R-28 WHEREVYER THE FULL HEIGHT OF UNCOMPRESSED
R-30 INSULATION EXTENDS OVER THE WALL TOP PLATE AT THE
EAVES. THIS REDUCTION SHALL NOT APPLY TO THE U-FACTOR
ALTERNATIVE APPROACH IN SECTION NIlO2.1.3 AND THE TOTAL UA
ALTERNATIVE IN SECTION NIIO2.1.4.

NI1102.2.12 THERMALLY ISOLATED SUNROOM INSULATION. THE
MINIUMUM CEILING INSULATION R-VALUES SHALL BE R-24 IN ZONES
5-1. THE MINIMUM WALL R-VALUE SHALL BE R-I13 IN ALL ZONES. NEW
WALL OR WALLS SEPARATING A SUNROOM FROM A CONDITIONED
SPACE SHALL MEET THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE
REQUIREMENTS.

NIO2.3 FENESTRATION (PRESCRIPTIVE). IN ADDITION TO THE
REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION NIIO2, FENESTRATION SHALL COMPLY
WITH SECTIONS NI102.2.1 THROUGH NI1102.3.6.

NI102.3.2 GLAZED FENESTRATION EXEMPTION. UP TO 15 SQUARE
FEET OF GLAZED FENESTRATION PER DWELLING UNIT MAY BE
EXEMPT FROM U-FACTOR REQUIREMENTS IN SECTION NIIO2.1.1. THIS
EXEMPTION SHALL NOT APPLY TO THE U-FACTOR ALTERNATIVE
APPROACH IN SECTION NIlO2.1.1 AND THE TOTAL UA ALTERNATIVE
IN SECTION NIIO2.1.4.

NI1O02.3.6 REPLACEMENT FENESTRATION, WHERE SOME OR ALL
OF AN EXISTING FENESTRATION UNIT 1S REPLACED WITH A NEW
FENESTRATION PRODUCT, INCLUDING $ASH AND GLAZING, THE
REPLACEMENT FENESTRATION UNIT SHALL MEET THE APPLICABLE
REQUIREMENTS FOR U-FACTOR IN TABLE NIIO2.1.3. WHERE SOME
OR ALL OF AN EXISTING FENESTRATION UNIT IS REPLACED WITH A
NEW FENESTRATION PRODUCT, INCLUDING $ASH AND GLAZING, THE
REPLACEMENT FENESTRATION UNIT SHALL MEET THE APPLICABLE
REQUIREMENTS FOR U-FACTOR IN TABLE NIIO2.1.1.

SECTION R3le FOAM PLASTIC

ALL FOAM PLASTICS OR FOAM PLASTIC CORED MATERIAL USED IN
CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE COVERED WITH A THERMAL BARRIER
PER CODE R3le

R316.5 SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS.

THE FOLLOUWING REQUIREMENTS SHALL APPLY TO TO THESE USES

OF FOAM PLASTICS UNLESS SPECIFICALLY APPROVED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION R3l6.6 OR BY OTHER SECTIONS OF

THE CODE OR THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS R3le.2 THROUGH

R3le.4 HAVE BEEN MET.
R316.5.1 MASONRY OR CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION. THE THERMAL
BARRIER SPECIFIED IN SECTION R316.4 1S NOT REQUIRED IN A
MASONRY OR CONCRETE WALL, FLOOR OR ROOF WHEN THE
FOAM PLASTIC INSULATION 1S SEPERATED FROM THE INTERIOR
OF THE BUILDING BY NOT LESS THAN [-INCH THICKNESS OF
MASONRY OR CONC.

GLAZING

R308 GLAZING
PROVIDE ALL SAFETY AND TEMPERED GLAZING A% REQUIRED
UNDER THIS CODE FOR ALL WINDOWS, DOORS, RAINGS, SKYLITES
AND SHOWER DOORS

GLAZING - SAFETY (R308.4 HAZARDOUS LOCATIONS)

THE FOLLOWING SHALL BE CONSIDERED SPECIFIC HAZARDOUS
LOCATIONS AND REQUIRE SAFETY GLAZING
. GLAZING IN SWINGING DOORS EXCEPT JALOUSIES
2. GLAZING IN FIXED AND SLIDING PANELS OF SLIDING DOOR
ASSEMBLIES AND PANELS IN SLIDING AND BIFOLD CLOSET
DOORS ASSEMBLIES
3. GLAZING IN STORM DOORS
4. GLAZING IN UNFRAMED SWINGING DOORS
5. GLAZING IN DOORS AND ENCLOSURES FOR HOT TUBS,
WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS, BATHTUBS AND SHOWER
ENCLOSURES
©. GLAZING ADJACENT TO A DOOR WHERE THE NEAREST
VERTICAL EDGE IS WITHIN A 24" ARC OF THE DOOR IN A CLOSED
POSITION AND WHOSE BOTTOM EDGE 1S LESS THAN 60" ABOVE
THE FLOOR OR WALKING SURFACE
1. ALL GLAZING IN RAILINGS
8. ALL GLAZING IN WALLS AND FENCES ENCLOSING INDOOR AND
OUTDOOR POOLS, HOT TUBS, AND SPAS WHERE THE BOTTOM
EDGE OF THE GLAZING 1S LESS THAN 60" ABOVE A WALKING
SURFACE AND WITHIN 60" HORIZONTALLY OF THE WATERS EDGE
2. GLAZING IN WINDOWS MEETING ALL OF THE FOLLOUWING
REQUIREMENTS:
a. GLAZING WITH AN EXPOSED AREA OF AN INDIVIDUAL PANE
GREATER THAN 9 SQUARE FEET
b. GLAZING WHERE THE BOTTOM EDGE 1S LESS THAN 18"
ABOVYE THE FLOOR
c. GLAZING WHERE THE TOP EDGE 18 GREATER THAN 365"
ABOVYE THE FLOOR
d. GLAZING WITHIN 35" HORIZONTALLY OF ONE OR MORE
WALKING SURFACES

R310 EMERGENCY ESCAPE AND RESCUE OPENINGS

WHERE EMERGENCY ESCAPE AND RESCUE OPENINGS ARE
PROVIDED THEY SHALL HAVE A SILL HEIGHT OF NOT MORE THAN
44 INCHES ABOVYE THE FLOOR. ALL BEDROOMS SHALL HAVE AT
LEAST ONE WINDOW THAT MEETS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS.

ALL EMERGENCY ESCAPE AND RESCUE OFPENINGS SHALL HAVE A
MINIMUM NET CLEAR OPENING OF 5.7 SQUARE FEET EXCEPT GRADE
FLOOR OPENINGS WHICH SHALL HAYE A MINIMUM NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 5 SQUARE FEET

MINIMUM OPENING HEIGHT: THE MINIMUM NET CLEAR OPENING
HEIGHT SHALL BE 24 INCHES

MINIMUM OPENING WIDTH: THE MINIMUM NET CLEAR OPENING WIDTH
SHALL BE 20 INCHES

OPERATIONAL CONSTRAINTS: EMERGENCY ESCAFPE AND RESUCE
OPENINGS SHALL BE OPERATIONAL FROM THE INSIDE OF THE
ROOM WITHOUT THE USE OF KEYS OR TOOLS

WINDOW WELLS: THE MINIMUM HORIZONTAL AREA OF THE WINDOW
WELL SHALL BE 9 SQUARE FEET, WITH A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL
PROJECTION AND WIDTH OF 3& INCHES. THE AREA OF THE WINDOW
WELL SHALL ALLOW THE EMERGENCY ESCAPE AND RESCUE
OPENING TO BE FULLY OPENED.

STAIRS

R3ILT STAIRS AND RAILINGS

ALL STAIRS SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION
R3Il. THE MAXIMUM RISER HEIGHT SHALL BE & 1/4" AND THE MINIMUM
TREAD DEPTH SHALL BE 9". ALL TREADS SHALL HAVE A NOSING
AS DESCRIBED IN SECTION R2I.1.5.2.

HANDRAILS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM HEIGHT OF 34" AND A MAXIMUM
HEIGHT OF 38" MEASURED VERTICALLY FROM THE NOSING OF THE
TREAD. HANDRAILS SHALL BE CONTINUOUS THE FULL LENGTH OF
THE STAIR.

THE HANDRAIL SHALL HAVE A GRASPABLE SURFACE OF | I1/4" TO
2" MAXIMUM.

BALUSTERS SHALL BE SPACED S0 THAT A SPHERE WITH A
DIAMETER OR 4" CANNOT PASS THROUGH.

GUARD RAILS AT PORCHES, BALCONIES, OR RAISED FLOOR
SURFACE WITH A HEIGHT DIFFERENTIAL OF 30" OR MORE SHALL
BE 36" HIGH MINIMUM.

INTERIOR GUARD RAILS SHALL BE 36" ABOVE FINISH SURFACE.

R3I1.7.2 HEADROOM

THE HEADROOM IN STAIRWAYS SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN & FEET &
INCHES MEASURED VERTICALLY FROM THE SLOPED LINE

ADJOINING THE TREAD NOSING OR FROM THE FLOOR SURFACE OF
THE LANDING OR PLATFORM ON THAT PORTION OF THE STAIRWAY.

R202.7 UNDER-STAIR PROTECTION

ENCLOSED ACCESSIBLE SPACE UNDER STAIRS SHALL HAVE WALLS,
UNDER-STAIR SURFACE AND ANY SOFFITS PROTECTED ON THE
ENCLOSED SIDE WITH 1/2-INCH GTYPSUM BOARD.

LANDINGS AND TREADS OF ALL INTERIOR STAIRWAYS SHALL BE
ILLUMINATED WITH MIN. () FOOT-CANDLE OF ARTIFICIAL LIGHT,
PER SECTION R303.7

SMOKE ¢ CO DETECTORS

R314 SMOKE DETECTORS

SMOKE ALARMS SHALL COMPLY WITH NFPA 72 AND SECTION R314.
COMBINATION SMOKE AND CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE
LISTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 217 AND UL 20324,

R314.2.1 NEW CONSTRUCTION: SMOKE ALARMS SHALL BE PROVIDED
IN DWELLING UNITS.

R314.2.2 ALTERATIONS, REPAIRS AND ADDITIONS: WHEN
ALTERATIONS, REPAIRS, OR ADDITIONS REQUIRING A PERMIT
OCCUR, OR WHEN ONE OR MORE SLEEPING ROOMS ARE ADDED
OR CREATED IN EXISTING DWELLINGS, THE INDIVIDUAL DWELLING
UNIT SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH SMOKE ALARMS LOCATED AS
REQUIRED FOR NEW DWELLINGS.

EXCEPTIONS:

. WORK INVOLVING THE EXTERIOR SURFACES OF DWELLINGS,

OR THE ADDITION OR REPLACEMENT OF WINDOWS OR DOORS,

OR THE ADDITION OF A PORCH OR DECK, ARE EXEMPT FROM

THE REQUIREMENTS OF THIS SECTION.

2. INSTALLATIONS, ALTERATION, OR REPAIRS OF ELECTRICAL,

PLUMBING, OR MECHANICAL SYSTEMS ARE EXEMPT FROM

THE REQUIREMENTS OF THIS SECTION.

R314.32 LOCATION: SMOKE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE
FOLLOWING LOCATIONS:
. IN EACH SLEEPING ROOM
2. OUTSIDE EACH SEPERATE SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE
VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS
3. ON EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING
BASEMENTS BUT NOT INCLUDING CRAUWL SPACES AND
UNINHABITABLE ATTICS. IN DWELLINGS OR DWELLING UNITS WITH
SPLIT LEVELS AND WITHOUT AN INTERVENING DOOR BETWEEN
THE ADJACENT LEVELS, A SMOKE ALARM INSTALLED ON THE
UPPER LEVEL SHALL SUFFICE FOR THE ADJACENT LOWER LEVEL
PROVIDED THAT THE LOWER LEVEL 1S LESS THAN ONE FULL
STORY BELOW THE UPPER LEVEL.

R314.4 INTERCONNECTION: WHEN MORE THAN ONE SMOKE ALARM [$
REQUIRED TO BE INSTALLED WITHIN AN INDIVIDUAL DWELLING UNIT
IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION R314.32 THE ALARM DEVICES SHALL
BE INTERCONNECTED IN SUCH A MANNER THAT THE ACTUATION OF
ONE ALARM UWILL ACTIVATE ALL OF THE ALARMS IN THE INDIVIDUAL
UNIT. PHYSICAL INTERCONNECTION OF SMOKE ALARMS SHALL NOT
BE REQUIRED WHERE LISTED WIRELESS ALARMS ARE INSTALLED
ADN ALL ALARMS SOUND UPON ACTIVATION OF | ALARM.

EXCEPTION: INTERCONNECTION OF SMOKE ALARMS IN EXISTING
AREAS SHALL NOT BE REQUIRED.

R408.20546

R314.5 COMBINATION ALARMS. COMBINATION SMOKE AND CARBON
MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO BE USED IN LIEU OF
SMOKE ALARMS.

R3214.32.2 EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS. THE REQUIRED EQUIPMENT FOR
SMOKE ALARMS REQUIRED BY R314.3.2 SHALL CONSIST OF THE
FOLLOWING:
. INSTALLATION. SMOKE ALARM DEVICES SHALL BE LISTED AND
INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S
INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS, THE PROVISIONS OF THE CODE
AND THE PROVISIONS OF NFPA 12 AS LISTED IN CHAPTER 44.
2. POWER SOURCE. THE EQUIPMENT SHALL BE OPERABLE BY
POWER FROM | OF THE FOLLOUWING PRIMARY SOURCES:
a. THE BUILDING WIRING PROVIDED THAT SUCH WIRING 1S
SERVED FROM A COMMERCIAL SOURCE AND THE SMOKE
ALARM 1S EQUIPPED WITH A BATTERY BACKUP. WIRING
SHALL BE PERMANENT AND WITHOUT A DISCONNECTING
SWITCH OTHER THAN AS REQUIRED FOR OVERCURRENT
PROTECTION.

b. A BATTERY OPERATED SMOKE ALARM.

c. A RECHARGABLE BATTERY OPERATED SMOKE ALARM

SHALL BE AUTOMATICALLY RECHARGED BY AN AC CIRCUIT

OF THE COMMERCIAL LIGHT AND POWER SOURCE.

d. A HOUSEHOLD USE ALARM SYSTEM WITH BATTERY BACK

UP LISTED AND APPROVED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

HOUSEHOLD FIRE WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS OF NFPA

12, AS REFERENCED IN SECTION R314.| OF THE CODE.
3. AUDIBLE ALARM NOTIFICATION, THE ACTIVATION OF THE
ALARM SIGNAL SHALL PRODUCE A SOUND THAT IS AUDIBLE IN
ALL OCCUPIABLE DWELLING AREAS.
4. TESTING AND MAINTENANCE. THE OUNER OF A DWELLING UNIT,
IN WHICH REQ. OR OPTIONAL FIRE DETECTION OR FIRE
PROTECTION SYSTEMS EQUIPMENT 1S INSTALLED, SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROPER OPERATION, TESTING, AND
MAINTENANCE OF THE EQUIPMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
MAN. INSTRUCTIONS INCLUDED WITH THE EQUIPMENT. THE
OCCUPANT OF RENTAL DWELLING UNITS SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR THE PERIODIC OPERATIONAL TESTING AND PERIODIC
CLEANING OF THE INSTALLED EQUIPMENT WITHIN THE RENTAL UNIT
IN ACCORANCE WITH THE TESTING INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED IN
THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE EQUIPMENT. IF THE
SYSTEM FAILS, BREAKS, OR 1S OUT OF SERVICE, IT SHALL BE
REPAIRED AND FUNCTIONAL WITHIN 20 DAYS,

EXCEPTION: SMOKE ALARMS AND DEVICES INSTALLED IN
BUILDINGS CONSTRUCTION BEFORE NOVEMBER &, 1974, WHERE
AN INSTALLATION WAS APPROVED BY THE APPROPRIATE
ENFORCING AGENCY UNDER REGULATION IN EFFECT AT THE TIME
OF THE INSTALLATION SHALL BE CONSIDRED TO COMPLY WITH
THE PROVISIONS OF THE CODE.

R315.| CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS

R3215.2.1 NEW CONSTRUCTION: FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION, AN
APPROVED CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM SHALL BE INSTALLED
OUTSIDE OF EACH SEPARATE SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE
VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS IN DWELLING UNITS WITHIN WHICH
FUEL-FIRED APPLIANCES ARE INSTALLED AND IN DWELLING UNITS
THAT HAVE ATTACHED GARAGES.

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN EXISTING
DWELLINGS WHERE WORK HAS REQUIRED A BUILDING PERMIT THAT
HAVE ATTACHED GARAGES OR IN EXISTING DWELLINGS WITHIN
WHICH FUEL-FIRED APPLIANCE EXIST, CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS
SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION R3IS.1.

SINGLE STATION CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE LISTED AS
COMPLYING WITH UL-2024 AND SHALL BE INSTALLED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THIS CODE AND THE MANUFACTURER'S
INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS.

R315.2 ALTERATION, REPAIRS AND ADDITIONS: WHERE
ALTERATIONS, REPAIRS OR ADDITIONS REQUIRING A PERMIT
OCCUR, OR WHERE ONE OR MORE SLEEPING ROOMS ARE ADDED
OR CREATED IN EXISTING DWELLINGS, THE INDIVIDUAL DWELLING
UNIT SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS
LOCATED AS REQUIRED FOR NEW DWELLINGS.

EXCEPTIONS:

. WORK INVOLVING THE EXTERIOR SURFACES OF DWELLINGS,

OR THE ADDITION OR REPLACEMENT OF WINDOWS OR DOORS,

OR THE ADDITION OF A PORCH OR DECK, IS EXEMPT FROM

THE REQUIREMENTS OF THIS SECTION.

2. INSTALLATION, ALTERATION, OR REPAIRS OF PLUMBING OR

MECHANICAL SYSTEMS ARE EXEMPT FROM THE REQUIREMENTS

OF THIS SECTION.

MISCELLANEOUS

IF ANY GENERAL NOTE OR DETAIL ON THIS SHEET CONFLICTS WITH
ANY NOTE OR DETAIL ON THE PLANS, THE STRICTEST SHALL
GOVERN. CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM ¢ RESOLVE ALL CONFLICTS.

ALL WINDOW SIZES NOTED IN PLANS AND/OR ELEVATIONS REFLECT
GENERIC WINDOW SIZES. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY SIZES WITH THE
WINDOW MANUFACTURER USED. ALL WINDOW SIZES AND SHAPES TO
MATCH THE PLANS AS CLOSE AS POSSIBLE.

CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY THE SIZE OF THE FIREPLACE UNIT WITH
BUILDER/OWNER PRIOR TO FRAMING. FRAMING TO BE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER SPECS.

ALL POINT LOADS SHALL BE CONTINUOUSLY BLOCKED THROUGHOUT
THE STRUCTURE TO THE FOUNDATION OR SUPPORT BEAM.

E4002.14 TAMPER RESISTANT RECEPTACLES.

IN AREAS SPECIFIED IN SECTION E390L.1, 125 -VOLT, 15- AND
20-AMPERE RECEPTACLES SHALL BE LISTED TAMPER-RESISTANT
RECEPTACLES.

CERAMIC TILE

ALL FLOOR TILE SHALL BE INSTALLED ON WIRE LATH AND MUD.
MUD BASE TO BE 3/4" MINIMUM. ALL SHOWER TILE TO BE INSTALLED
USING THIN SET ADHESIVES OYER DUROCK CEMENT BOARD.

BATHROOMS

R303.2 BATHROOMS. BATHROOMS, WATER CLOSET COMPARTMENTS
AND OTHER SIMILAR ROOMS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH
AGGREGATE GLAZING AREA IN WINDOWS OF NOT LESS THAN 3
SQUARE FEET, ONE-HALF OF THAT WHICH MUST BE OPENABLE.

EXCEPTION: THE GLAZED AREAS SHALL NOT BE REQUIRED
WHERE ARTIFICIAL LIGHT AND ALL MECHANICAL VENTILATION
SYSTEM ARE PROVIDED. THE MINIMUM VENTILATION RATES SHALL
BE BO CUBIC FEET PER MINUTE FOR INTERMITTENT VENTILATION OR
20 CUBIC FEET PER MINUTE FOR CONTINUOUS VENTILATION.
VENTILATION AIR FROM THE SPACE SHALL BE EXHAUSTED
DIRECTLY TO THE OUTSIDE.

R307.2 BATHTUB AND SHOWER SPACES.

BATHTUB AND SHOWER FLOORS AND WALLS ABOYE BATHTUBS WITH
INSTALLED SHOWER HEADS AND IN SHOWER COMPARTMENTS SHALL
BE FINISHED WITH NONABSORBENT SURFACE. SUCH WALL SURFACES
SHALL EXTEND TO A HEIGHT OF NOT LESS THAN & FEET ABOVE THE
FLOOR.

R102.4.2 FIBER-CEMENT, FIBER-MAT REINFORCED CEMENT, GLASS
MAT GYPSUM BACKERS AND FIBER-REINFORCED GYPSUM
BACKERS.

FIBER CEMENT, FIBER-MAT REINFORCED CEMENT, GLASS MAT
GYPSUM BACKERS OR FIBER REINFORCED GYPSUM BACKERS IN
COMPLIANCE WITH ASTM C 1288, C 1225, C 1178 OR Cl278,
RESPECTIVELY, AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
MANUFACTURERS' RECOMENDATIONS SHALL BE USED AS BACKERS
FOR WALL TILE IN TUB AND SHOWER AREAS AND WALL PANELS IN
SHOWER AREAS.

GENERAL DETAILS

STAIRS AND RAILINGS

OPEN BALUSTRADE BALCONY / STAIR RAILINGS

NOT LESS THAN 35" IN HEIGHT
WITH PATTERN / SPACING SUCH
THAT A SPHERE 4" IN DIA.

CANNOT PASS THROUGH
ALL HANDRAILS SHALL BE CONTINUOUS THE FULL LENGTH

OF THE STAIRS. HANDGRIP PORTION OF ALL HANDRAILS
SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN I-I/4" NOR MORE THAN 2" IN

G CROSS SECTIONAL DIMENSION, OR THE SHAPE SHALL
X PROVIDE AN EQUIVALENT GRIPPING SURFACE

I~

N

4" DIA. MAXIMUM

36" MIN.

STAIR / BALUSTER
STYLES ARE DIAGRAMMATIC
ONLY -- CONTRACTOR TO
COORDINATE STYLES

WITH OWNER / FINISHES

TREAD DEPTH TO BE 10", NOSE TO NOSE WITH 3/4"
NOSE OVERHANG.
I " HEIGHT DIFFi 3
STAIR RAILING  NO RISER SHALL EXCEED 3/8" HEIGHT DIFFERENCE

STRINGERS TO BE MINIMUM (2) 2XI2 AT EACH END
WITH () STRINGER AT CENTER.

HANDRAIL

1-1/2" SPACE
HANDRAIL: MINIMUM

HANDRAIL
ATTACHED TO WALL

BALUSTER

HANDRAIL AT
OFPEN BALUSTER

MISC. ROOF DETAILS

TIE-DOWN 1 REQUIRED AT ALL ROOF RAFTERS / TRUSSES.
USE SIMPSON H2.5A HURRICANE TIES OR EQUIV.
DETAIL PROVIDED BY STRONGTIE.COM

DETAIL OF HURRICANE STRAP

RIDGE CAP OF SAME
MATERIAL AS ROOFING
NAILED TO SHEATHING
THROUGH VENT

PRE-MANUFACTURE!
RIDGE VENT FOLDS
OVER RIDGE TO
CONFORM TO SLOPE
OF ROOF
INSTALLATION AND
FLASHING AS PER
N\ MANUFACTURER'S

INSTRUCTIONS

7

ROOF
TRUSSES

KEEP SHEATHING MIN. 1-1/2"
FROM PEAK TO ALLOW FREE
AIR PASSAGE

DETAIL OF CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

ENERGY HEEL DETAILS

DETAIL PROVIDED BY APACAD.ORG

ENERGY-HEEL TRUSS
(Yentilation baffles not shown for clarity)

Energg-heel truss

h
H
— H
[y IRy
N
Energy-heel ] Voow e
truss height Lada]
S

Wood structural

panel sheathing

A 15-1/4-inch and 24-inch energy-heel truss attachment using wood structural panel sheathing

() &d common nails (5) ed common nails

(2-172" x 0.131") (2-1/2" x ©.131")
at each 24" Wood structura at each 15-1/4"
raised-heel truss , panel sheathing raised-heel truss
o I/
o o
2 J’E ™7 2 rows of " T \ 2 rows of
€| o &d naile at ™ 8d nails_at |
z min. 4" o.c. 1 min. 4" o.c -
<l staggered = I~ staggered % £
T g9 R4 j =) v £
L (1) &d nail each N (1) &d nail each T
L bottom chord | bottom chord
Y I R S S S RS- BN T 75 s [« s = s 7 - b9
L K /

Trusses attached to
plate with (2) led

(3-1/2" x ©.135") toe nails
(not shouwn for clarity)

Sheathing to top platg

with 8d common nails
(2-172" x 0.131") at

4" o.c. (typical)

24-inch Ralsed-Heel Truss 15-1/4-inch Raised-Heel Truss

Sheathing attached to panel vertical edges and field, 8d common nails (2-1/2" x O.131') at &" o.c. and
12" o.c. respectively. Sheathing attached to top plate with 8d common nails (2-1/2" x ©.131") at 4" o.c.

Normal panel nailing not shouwn for clarity.

www.kimberlytomasdesigns.com
3355 Union Lake Rd. Commerce, Ml 48382
Office: 248.225.2362

Kimberly Tomas Designs

DETAIL OF CS-PF CONTINUOUSLY SHEATHED PORTAL FRAME METHOD

NOTE: OTHER METHODS ARE ILLUSTRATED IN R&02.10.6 FIGURES IN 2015 MICHIGAN RESIDENTIAL BUILDING CODE

DETAIL PROVIDED BY APACAD.ORG
FRONT ELEVATION

Extent of header with double portal frame

(two braced wall panels)
Tension strap per Table

Re02.10.6.4 (on opposite
side of sheathing)

Extent of header with single portal frame
(one braced wall panel)

2-18' finished width of opening Fasten top plate to

for single or double portal header with two rows

Kl e { ; of led sinker nails at
Pong wall [F-%2* F [ 3" o.c. typ. Fasten
height || king stud to header

Min. 3" x II-/4" net header. Steel header prohibited.
If 172" spacer s used, place on back-side of header

N Fasten sheathing to header with 8d
common or galvanized box nails in 3"
grid pattern as shown

\— Header to Jack-stud strap per Table J

R&02.10.6.4 on both sides of opening /

Typical portal frame

LUA—Min. double 2x4 post
(king and jack stud).

.
N .
1o
with &-led sinkers o} .
Min. /16" wood { 8
structural panel =
sheathing _ "

construction —————

Number of jack studs
per Tables R&O2.7(1I
& (2)

If needed, panel ——/

\ eplice edges shall

12' Max total wall height

o] opposite side of sheathing

o] \

o Min. double 2x4 framing covered with
min. /16" thick wood structural panel
sheathing with 8d common or

galvanized box nalle at 3" o.c. in framing
(studls, blocking and sills) typ.

occur over and be
¥ nailed to common

——————I0' Max height

Min. length of panel per Table R602.10.5

\ Min. (2) 1/2" diameter anchor bolts
installed per Section R403.1.6 -l
with 2" x 2" x 3/16" plate washer
Anchor bolts per Section R403.1.6

OVER CONCRETE OR MASONRY BLOCK FOUNDATION

blocking within 24" of
the portal leg
mid-height. One row

\ ]
of 3" o.c. nailing Is
required in each
panel edge

Braced wall line continuously

-

\——»

panels

SECTION

sheathed with wood structurall

WALL TIE-DOWN

WALL TIE-DOWNS ARE REQUIRED AT SHEAR WALLS. USE SIMPSON DTT2Z OR
EQUIVALENT FOR ALLOWABLE TENSION LOADS UP TO 1825 lbs (WOOD MEMBER
THICKNESS OF 1.5") TO 2000 lbs (WOOD MEMBER THICKNESS OF 3").

DETAILS PROVIDED BY $TRONGTIE.COM

WALL TO WALL

WALL TO FOUNDATION

Nail sole plate to joist per Table ReO2.3(1)

il sol lat.
Wood structural Nail ecle plate (2) Framing anchors
panel sheathing to jolst per I A .
applied across
to top of band Table Re02.3(1) [y N
; ot " 11| sheathing joint with
or rim jois 1L —N\— L4 g cgpacity of 670 los

in the horizontal and
\ vertical directtions

\_ Wood structural panel sheathing over goproved band or rim joist
Approved band or rim joist

OVER RAISED WOOD FLOOR - FRAMING ANCHOR OPTION
(When portal sheathing does not lap over band or rim joist)

/—SECTION

A LETTER
N

PAGE

> _NUMBER

Nail sole plate to joist per Table ReO2.3(1)

Nail sole plate ——rr
to jolst per \ Wl I "
Attach sheath t
Table R602.3(1 11 SEtach sneatning to
1 11| band or rim joist
A N

r Wood structural
/ panel sheathing

continuous over
Min band or rim joist

with 8d common

overlap

nails at 3" o.c. top

2-1/4"
e e e and bottom
\— Wood structural panel sheathing over goproved band or rim joist
Approved band or rim joist

OVER RAISED WOOD FLOOR - OVERLAP OPTION
(When portal sheathing laps over band or rim jolst)

ZEMAN RESIDENCE
TOBY ¢ MEGAN

2043 VINCENNES AVE.
FRANKLIN, Ml 48025

FEBRUARY 10, 2022

REVISIONS

Thureday, Febrpary 10,
O4:47 PM™M



P

TOP OF CASING 3" DOUN FROM CLG
CASING ¢ BACKBOARD 4.5"W

CASING I" THICK
ANGLED WALL DOESN'T GO TO CLG HDR 101" 8ILL &TIcKs ouT 2" HDR 101" HDR 99.75" (7,
ﬁ 344" x 410 344" x 4-10%" 7-8" x 41" %; >
1 1 1 1 1 1 | —
g N —— '. ' ' > . ' v e
, bl'4|/&” | | ‘ 9%%@ ’ 4|_O|| j 31_4|4u j 2!_]5/4|| 2|'8“ 2|_2|/2|| q) § =
X - = = = — — 4] | E— 4 / ¥ / — 0O £4g
% | | ‘ 7 H ’ BANQUETTE N~ 114" @]\/ RN
aves | | - PDR O % Es
/ e i 1 WooD FLR c ¢ § N
“ w —CLG l04' O £59%
i —_ = x
3 4-1% m 328
& 1. i . STEP DOUN INTO $IDE 2 E3TE
e 2 ROV Ry /s sTaR o 38°
KITCHEN NOOK l V N\ O sz
5 WooD FLR WOOD FLR — ).g" | - — — — Q0 2
§ CLG 104" CLG 104" R . — '_?ﬁv £
S8TEP DOUN INTO S o iy » L 2258_';1 Z ©
MUD ENTRY B | - - - L
N 30'-3%' ] >l
‘ 3 - =« TO LIVING RM / FOYER
== e 0 _1 X ~
S T ~ 2| < WooD FLOOR &TOP POINT p OECTION
A I S | Sy (v — 3-2" -ok" 24" 1% 8-l 8% 284" || | (AN
[ 1 1 CECE 1 Ajﬂ 0 LPAGE
L — — [— — — — — J N 2
‘ E _ Aﬁﬁ NUMBER
2-I1k" 2-8h'
EXIST'NG KITCHEN PLAN STEP DOUN INTO FAMILY ROOM FLUSH WITH DINING ROOM WOOD FLOOR
WOOD FLOOR STOP POINT.
I | Il
SCALE: 1/2° = |-O ui g
w > N
Oz <9
ny o
L NI
) 6-0 0 Y| w_
575! 5-gs" DE Z >
- %" NEW WIDER WINDOU { 1%" TOP OF CASING 3" DOUN FROM CLG y > tl)'l Z
3-6ECTION - SEE WINDOW SPEC CASING ¢ BACKBOARD 4.5'l - v 1
HEADER © 94" AFF CASING I" THICK Z 0 £V
NEW HEADER OVER WINDOW (2) 9 1/4" LvL SILL 8TICKS ouT 2" < O > Z
5lgl x 4'-1%'" HOR (o1 HDR 29,7T5" E — o
I i i I EXISTING WINDOW EXISTING WINDOW N g gé
' - i@ 344" x 4-I0%" 18" x 41’ S
. . , ;—;T_____T___T::_{ /AN i i R 1 i
N P o N caanlll 3 | 344" A 2" 1
= "_____I]I,_rf I I I|| : 1Al : I:II : I Al lll'_ Vgl _: ‘f%-35/5|| ’ )4\,”/“ 7 1
) 13t 20t s | 19 y 20" 1%y BANGUETTE 4
R 1 4 4 4 7 1 1 X PDR
&'{ D E— e — B EE— NO CHANGE TO i in | WOOD FLR FEBRUARY 10, 2022
LN DRAUER BANQUET BENCH - s ——CLG 104"
= ]! ' g EXISTING TO REMAIN T
=0 e NEU PANTCOLOR S . AN STEP DOUN INTO SIDE REvisIeTE
EN ONLY o 1, . .
| __ T = > 2-8 \y k(‘osf % ENTRY / BASMT 8TAIR
o x WOOD FLR - - o WOOD FLR _ ).g" I - - — —
=_ I SAND AND REFINISH TO MATCH SAND AND REFINISH TO MATCH ) . ‘ — = =
MUD ENTRY woe | =
] 3" peL oveN 30" DBL OVEN 30" DBL OVEN “ =« : :
e i —s © o TO LIVING RM / FOY
T - - ooy - = - 1l ~ Do O LIVING RM / FOTER
2-8 Lot [NIASEAI T -0 3-0 | I}, WOOD FLOOR &TOP POINT
B o (| WA }, A — — Ty o s | 2 1% 200" [ZZAQTIITIIND g0l | ten | o
! < ' - . ©™ « ~
e :% %%: 7 7 $$ | o = 7 ﬂ
' [ ] ' ‘ ‘ i
2-111%" 2-8h'
EX5TG EXSTG

PROPOSED KITCHEN FLOOR PLAN 8T DO N0 FariLy Roor K UTH DRIS ROOH U00D FLOOR
8CALE: 1/2" = 1-0"

Thureday, Febrpary 10,
0O4:42 PM



s%}§?

S

DISTRICT

INSPECTIONS (248)

oooooo

HISTORIC

APPLICATION

DATE STAMP

626-1601

32325 Franklin Rd e Franklin M 48025-1199 « Phone (248) 626-9666 « Fax (248) 626-0538

The undersigned hereby applies for a permit to (describe project)

Kifchen fewiode 40 included emrmdma /wnd%ﬂ&ﬂd boxmajud”

Current market value of project $ \ O O ! OOO

frhewn, WirtA2o

SUBMIT CHECKLIST WITH APPLICATION

I. LOCATION OF PROJECT Historic District 2 Zoning
Xyves 0O no District
Address: .
20243 Vwncennes Ave :
Village: Township: County: Zip Code:
FRANKLIN SOUTHFIELD OAKLAND 48025

setween £ huindired feet west of Faklinp ) ound souda 0€ 14 mile..

Il. PARCEL IDENTIFICATION #

A. OWNER OR LESSEE

Telephone No:

" Thomas and Megan Zemg 509 - 43U -(,880
Address: City: ‘ State: Zip Code
20243 Vinennes Ae “Branklin M| §¢eun

B. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER NIPY
Name: ' Telephone No:
Address: City: State: Zip Code:
License No: Expiration Date:

C. CONTRACTOR
Name: Telephone No:

Budman Dentom 1L R-306-3577
Address: ity: State: Zip
3724%72 \I\bodwarA Ave oval Oak. M | §O77>
License No: ' Expiration Date:
Federal Employer Number or
Reason for Exemption:
Worker's Comp Insurance Carrier or
Reason for Exemption:
MESC Employer Number or
Reason for Exemption:
lll. TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT AND PLAN REVIEW
] A. TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT

[] New Building Y Addition /@ [] Demolition [] Property [] Other

B. REVIEW(s) TO BE PERFORMED

b( Building / Trades [] Engineering [] Arborist [] Legal [] Other

Page 10f 4




IV. PERMIT PROPOSAL

A. RESIDENTIAL BUILDING - show most recent use

¥4 One Famiy [1 Detached Condominium - number of units
i Attached Garage [1 Detached Garage [1 Other (describe)

B. NON-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING - show most recent use | / K

[1 Church, Religious [1 Public Utility [] Restaurant
[]1 Service Station [] School, Library, Educafional [1 Grocery
[]1 Office, Bank, Professional []1 Store, Mercantile [1 Other (describe)

\I\CI. PROPERTY — Describe proposalin detan W | \30 W loeaded in SW cornec 0f house .

dening o 1210 ond bovivia sud exis-H\/l_a} 2710 Kl+dhen Nindovx

The box? out window will lwe. 212 in. 4 ]

Winddw iy Wit currrend exterior window Ao c0lo and hous;

(U

VR Y72

V. SELECTED CHARACTERISTICS FOR BUILDING PERMIT

A. PRINCIPAL TYPE OF FRAME

[1 Masonry, Wall Bearing P Wood Frame [1 Structured Steel
[]1 Reinforced Concrete []1 Other (describe)

B. PRINCIPAL TYPE OF HEATING FUEL

[1 Gas [1 Oil [] Eectricity [1 Coal [] Other

C. TYPE OF SEWAGE DISPOSAL

@; Pressure Sewer System [1 Septic System

D. TYPE OF WATER SUPPLY

[1 Public or Private Company p&Privote Well or Cistem

E. TYPE OF MECHANICAL

Will there be air conditioning? [] yes [1no ) WEII there?egn elevatorz [] yes []1no
') I ) ‘ ED ]t

r. omensions  of poyoud window bR x 400z £+ x [f

First Hoor (sq ft) Garage / Accessory (sq ft)

Second Foor (sq ft) Total Building Area (sq ft)

Basement (sq ft) Total Land Areq (sq ft)

G. NUMBER OF OFF-STREET PARKING SPACES

Enclosed Outdoors




VI._APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Applicant is responsible for the payment of all fees and charges applicable to this application and must provide the following information:

T Tumas and Megan Zemdan BB 3R D)
20702 \incennes Ave ok lin MM ' Ug075

Federal ID no. (if applicable)

I hereby certify that the proposed work is authorized by the owner of record and that | have been authorized by the owner
to make this application as his authorized agent, and we agree to conform to all applicable laws of the State of Michigan.
All information submitted on this application is accurate to the best of my knowledge.

| Section 23a of the State Construction Code Act of 1972, Act No. 230 of the Public Acts of 1972, being Section
| 125.1523a of the Michigan Compiled Laws, prohibits a person from conspiring to circumvent the licensing requirements

of this state relafina to persons who perform work on a residential buildina or a residential structure. Violators of Section

MMMM«AWWM Z/“}/ %Qpé%ionbale

VIl. FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

REQUIRED APP / REJ DATE BY

A ~ BUILDING PERMIT [1Yes  []No
B ~ CULVERT PERMIT [1ves  [INo
C ~ FENCE PERMIT [1Yes  [INo
D ~ FLOODPLAIN PERMIT [1Yes  [INo
E ~ LANDFILL PERMIT [Ives  [INo
F_~ SOIL EROSION PERMIT [1Yes  [INo
G ~ TREE REMOVAL PERMIT [IYes  [INo
H ~ WETLANDS PERMIT [1Yes [1No
|__~ HISTORIC DISTRICT [1Yes  [INo
J_~ IONING BOARD ** [1Yes  [INo

** Zoning District Required Setback Front / side Back

Proposed Setback Front / Side Back
VIll. VALIDATION DATE STAMP
Approved by:
(signature)
VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN BUILDING OFFICIAL




Villnge of Franklin Building Department

HISTORIC DISTRICT CHECKLIST

14 COPIES EACH OF THE FOLLOWING:

Completed Permit Application

Proof of ownership (ie: copy of title insurance policy)

Homeowner's Permit requires signed and dated Home Owner's Affidavit on file
Builder's Registration — copy builder's license and driver’s license on file

Copy of certified plot plan indicating:

Dimensions of all property lines - indicate any easements
Dimensions of existing and proposed work

Setback dimensions of all yards

Notation of any historic or natural resources on site
Location of well and sepfic system

A descriptive text of the proposed work to be done

Application complies with Zoning Ordinance requirements?
yes
no - complete Zoning Appeals Application for review

Photographs of the existing conditions and/or structures being considered
Provide detail drawings, moldings, profiles, color samples, materials {etc.) to be used

Such further information as the Commission or Building Official may require

PLEASE NOTE:

* Applicant must be present at Historic District Commission meeting

= Permits must be obtained after Historic District Commission approval

* Applicant shall be responsible for 100% of all consultant fees
incurred by the Village PLUS a 10% administration fee.




ZEMAN RESIDENCE
26243 VINCENNES AVE.
FRANKLIN, M1 48025

- PROPOSED BOX-OUT WINDOW AT KITCHEN
-MIRATEC TRIM BOARDS PAINTED WHITE

TO MATCH EXISTING HOUSE TRIM.
-WHITE ALUMINUM CLAD WINDOW

. : A
5-Th 5-8%
| % NEW .:iiz UNDOUY ﬁ %"
3-SECTION - SBE WINDOU SPEC ‘
KEADER ¢ 94" AFF ‘

NEW HEADER OVER WINDOW (2) @ V4" LvL ‘
5-8%" x 4-T%'

S

=
Q|
X
9 16"
— 74 - P~
3" 2-0" . 1-3
# £ s 3 _ —
N - =

PARTIAL FLOOR PLAN @ WINDOW TO SEE DEPTH

» : g -
MQ‘ 1

EXAMPLE OF “BOX-OUT
WINDOW” VIEWED AT
PERSPECTIVE

’ ."'f
P n__
) 1
|

|
FERN
|
|

ELEVATE OPTION

ACTUAL WINDOW



	03-02-2022 HDC Agenda
	10-6-2021 HDC Meeting minutes
	26243 Vincennes Building App-PB2022-014
	26243 Vincennes Electronic Plans HDC
	N-1 2.10.2022.pdf
	A-1 2.10.2022.pdf

	26243 Vincennes HDC Application
	26243 Vincennes HDC Photo

